





EMERGING MANAGER SHOWCASE | TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2017

Application to Attend

Thank you for your interest in the ILPA's Emerging Manager Showcase, part of the LP-Only Day preceding the annual ILPA Summit. The showcase will feature 12 up-and-coming managers in private equity. Applicants should be raising a first or second institutional fund, with a fund size of under \$1 Billion (minimum fund size considered is typically \$100 - \$150m).

The format of the event will be group meetings of 30 minutes, with each manager positioned in a semi-private meeting space that LPs will travel between. Other than the 12 managers hosting meetings, all attendees in the sessions will be limited partners.

Applications for the showcase will be accepted until <u>June 15, 2017</u>, after which they will be reviewed by a committee of LPs who will review and assess applications to ensure a diverse and broad group of managers. Confirmed applicants will be contacted late June/early July to complete their registration and pay the registration fee of \$15,000 USD. Once completed, please submit this application and any supplemental documents to <u>summit@ilpa.orq</u>.

Firm Name:				
Contact Name:	Addre	ess:		
Title:	City:			
Email:	State	:	Country:	
Phone Number:	Zip/P	ostal Co	ode:	
Please provide a brief company profile:				
Firm Vintage Year:				
Number of funds raised (or in process of raising):				
Are you currently fundraising?		□ Yes	□No	
Investment Focus Sector:				
Investment Focus Type:				
Geographic Focus:				
Fund Size:				
Limited Partner Investment Focus (the types LPs you would like to invest in your funds):				
Do you currently or plan to offer co-investments?		□ Yes	□No	

Do you consider an ESG policy when making investments?	□ Yes	□No		
Track Record & Past Success - please share detail here:				
How long as the investment team been together?				
Prior fund and firm affiliations:				
Are you were as minerity owned?	□ Yes			
Are you women or minority owned?	⊔ res	⊔ NO		
Are you interested in attending the ILPA Summit in a future year?	☐ Yes	□No		
How did you hear about the Emerging Manager Showcase?				

Once completed please submit this application and any supplementary documents to summit@ilpa.org.

By applying for the Emerging Manager Showcase you accept the following Terms and Conditions.

CONTRACT/PAYMENT: Once the registration is sent in electronically and approved by ILPA, this is a binding agreement. Payment is due in full within 30 days of receiving the invoice or your spot will be released to another interested GP. Your space is not reserved until payment has been received.

UPDATED CANCELLATION POLICY: NO cancellations may be made after July 31, 2017. Cancellation of attendance will only be accepted if received in writing by ILPA by July 31, 2017. Cancellation fee (less 50% administrative charges of the full amount) will be refunded. No refunds will be issued after July 31, 2017.

APPLICATION PERIOD: ILPA reserves the right to 1) verify the fund or fund size being marketed, 2) cap the number of managers by size or strategy 3) use further criteria to assess the applicants to ensure a diverse and broad group of managers.

NO COMPETING EVENTS: As an attendee of the event, you agree to not plan a competing event to be held at a time which would conflict with LP attendance at the ILPA Summit (November 8 & 9, 2017) or LP-Only Day including Emerging Manager Showcase (November 7, 2017).

PHOTOGRAPHY/VIDEO: PLEASE NOTE: Photographs and/or video may be taken and utilized for marketing purposes. By nature of your attendance, you are granting permission for your image to be used for our promotion purposes as we see fit.

PLEASE NOTE REGARDING THE COMPLIANCE RULES IN EUROPE: All Emerging Manager GPs will be provided the opportunity to upload documents to their firm's organizational profile on the event website for download by all LP attendees, which will include European LPs who may be affected by marketing rules under their own country's national private placement regimes. Please seek your own internal counsel regarding the compliance rules in Europe.